
From: Dana, Pam <pam.dana@myflorida.com>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2003 7:16 PM

To: Jeb Bush

Subject: RE: FUPS

I am assuming these are NOT mine, correct?

-----Original Message-----

From: Jeb Bush [mailto:jeb@jeb.org]

Sent: Sunday, July 13, 2003 8:31 PM

To: Pamella Dana (E-mail)

Subject: FUPS

Copied Topics

FELONS VOTING

JAVIER ASPILLAGA EMAIL

CHARLIE TRANT EMAIL/ HAMILTON COUNTY REDISTRICTING

VIRGINIA GENTILES IMMIGRATION ISSUE

SCOTT BERGOUIS EMAIL/ TERRI SHAVIANO

TERESA SCHULSTADT EMAIL/ TOWN OF EBRO

MEXICO MATRICULA/ DRIVERS LIC.

ZIEGLAR CASE

PATTE SMITH EMAIL REGARDING AN ABORTION CLINIC/ EMAIL

CLAUDE KIRK'S BURIAL REQUEST

RICK FOSTER AND NOAMI EMAIL REGARDING SOON TO BE RELEASED PRISONER

SPAM LEGISLATION

SLAVERY IN FLORIDA

ROLAND GONZALEZ GUN RIGHTS ISSUE/ EMAIL

DENNIS MCDONALD / PULTE HOMES EMAIL

SCOTT NICHOLS EMAIL/ PROBLEM WITH MED MAL INSURANCE COMPANY

AZOR EMAIL

BRIAN CHAPMAN EMAIL

STILTSVILLE ISSUE

DIANA WALLEY EMAIL

Jeb Bush

***********************************************************

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law.

Most written communications to or from state officials

regarding state business are public records available to the

public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications

may therefore be subject to public disclosure.




